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ADDENDUM I 
 
SUBJECT: PWD/SWMD Trailer Mounted Pressure Washers, (IFB 6100018919), Scheduled to 

Close: March 19, 2025; Date of Issue: March 3, 2025 
 
FROM: Jennifer Johnson 
  Procurement Administrator 
 
DATE:  March 18, 2025  

 
THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO.  I - TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED 

INVITATION FOR BID 
 

THE ABOVE MENTIONED INVITATION FOR BID IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. Modify: The IFB opening date has been extended to March 26, 2025; 2:00 PM CT.  
 

2. Pre-Submittal Conference Sign In Sheet, this document will be posted as a separate file.  
 

3. Modify: IFB Document Section 004 – Specifications / Scope of Services: 
 
 
Section 4.4.10.2 is changed to read: 
 
4.4.10.2 Washer shall be equipped with 2 sets of hose reels for hoses supplied. Each hose reel 
shall be electric wind up. 
 

 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 003, PRE-SUBMITTAL 

CONFERENCE: 
 
 
On March 6, 2025, the City of San Antonio hosted a Pre-Submittal Conference to provide information 
and clarification for the PWD/SWMD Trailer Mounted Pressure Washers.  Below is a list of questions 
that were asked at the pre-submittal conference.  The City’s official response to questions asked is as 
follows: 
 
Question 1: Under Section 4.2.7 it states all prices will be quoted F.O.B., destination. So, does that 

mean we have to add that in the price for the Trailer Mounted Pressure Washers?  
Response: Yes, vendors must account for the total cost to build the Trailer Mounted Pressure 

Washers and delivery of the trailers in one fee and submit on Attachment A-Price 
Schedule. The City will not add any delivery fee after the contract has been awarded.  
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Question 2: The price schedule states delivery. Does the City give the delivery date or do vendors 

provide the date?  
Response: Vendors must provide their own delivery time based on when they expect the trailer to be 

built and delivered to the City facility after issuance of a purchase order.  
 
Question 3: Will the City work with vendors outside of Texas?  
Response: Yes, we will accept submission from vendors outside of Texas if they abide by the 

requested specification, warranty, trailer registration and any other requirement on the 
IFB solicitation document.  

 
 

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 003, RESTRICTIONS OF 
COMMUNICATION: 

 
Question 4: Under Item 1, Section 4.3.6 Tank, does the water tank need a shut off float valve?  
Response: No, Bid Item 1 does not require a shut off float valve. 
 
Question 5: Under Item 1, Section 4.3.10 Hoses, For the 50 ft of hose do you want both 50 ft section 

of pressure hose on one reel and a water intake hose on the second reel or do you want 
50 ft per hose reel so be able to run 2 different hoses off the same unit? 

Response: As written there shall be two, 50 ft. hose reels.  One hose reel of 50 ft hose will be rejected. 
Water intake is separate at the top of the tank.  Refer to Photo 2 on page 11. Should both 
hoses be used simultaneously then it is understood there would be a drop in pressure. 

 
Question 6: Under Item 2, Section 4.4.6 Tank, does the water tank need a shut off float valve?  
Response: No, Bid Item 2 does not require a shut off float valve. 
 
Question 7: Under Item 2, Section 4.4.6 Tank, do you want the pump out / discharge of the recovery 

unit hard plumbed to the 525-gallon gray water tank?  
Response: Equipment must be fully operational per specification 4.4.17. 
 
Question 8: Under Item 2, Section 4.4.6 Tank, what type of drain do you want on the 525-gallon gray 

water tank? 
Response: Manufacturer’s drain design is acceptable. This shall be an established manufacturer’s 

proven product that is available.  
 
Question 9: Under Item 2, Section 4.4.10 Hoses, For the 100 ft of hose do you want both 100 ft section 

of pressure hose on one reel and a water intake hose on the second reel or do you want 
100 ft per hose reel so be able to run 2 different hoses off the same unit?  

Response: Please see the revision to 4.4.10.2. For clarification supplying only one hose reel of 100 
ft hose will be rejected. Water intake is at the top of the tank.  It is understood that should 
both hoses be used simultaneously then there will be a drop in water pressure. 

 
Question 10: Under Item 2, Section 4.4.12 Trailer Deck, there is a minimum length of 10ft. for the trailer 

but no maximum. Can this be a 16 ft., steel deck trailer?  
Response: The bid will be awarded to the lowest bidder. There is no maximum deck length to 

accommodate the different trailer tongue designs from different providers.  
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Question 11: For all trailers, is a spare tire needed?  
Response: No, Department will not need spare tires for any of the trailers.  
 
Question 12: How is the City Planning to fill the water tanks?  
Response: Using the top of the tank opening. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________________ 
Jennifer Johnson 
Procurement Administrator 
Finance Department - Procurement Division 
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